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RE: AEM Amarugq - All Weather Access Road

1 message

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> Thu, May 21, 2015 at 9:43 AM
To: Lee Ann Pugh <LeeAnn.Pugh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Tracey McCaie (tracey.mccaie@aandc.gc.ca)"
<tracey.mccaie@aandc.gc.ca>

Cc: Ryan Vanengen <ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com>, David Frenette <david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com>,
Veronica Connelly <vconnelly@kivalliginuit.ca>, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Sharon
Ehaloak <sehaloak@nunavut.ca>

Good morning

The Nunavut Planning Commission has initiated the review of the above noted proposal “AEM Amaruq -
All Weather Access Road” under a Kivalliq Inuit Association (KIA) file “KVCA15Q02” , file KVRW1501 and
under a Nunavut Water Board (NWB) file 8BC AEA. NPC requires a copy of the AANDC application as
submitted by the proponent to process the NPC conformity form for the proponent to complete.

Please provide a time line of when a copy of the AANC application will be forwarded to the NPC.

Any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me via email.

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Lee Ann Pugh [mailto:LeeAnn.Pugh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: May-06-15 8:49 AM

To: Brian Aglukark

Subject: Re: AEM Amaruq - All Weather Access Road

Brian we might have found something in regards to Agnico Eagle. I will let you know in a few minutes.

>>> Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> 5/5/2015 2:06 PM >>>

Hi,
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Apologies for the inconvenience. .I have taken the rest of the day off, not feeling well. Are available at
your 930am tomorrow, if not sometime tomorrow?

Brian

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: Lee Ann Pugh <LeeAnn.Pugh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Date:05-05-2015 10:12 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>

Cc

Subject: RE: AEM Amaruq - All Weather Access Road

Good morning Brian,

I will give you a call at the time below.

Lee Ann

>>> Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> 5/5/2015 11:11 AM >>>

Good morning Lee Ann,

Thank you for the notice, would there be an opportunity for a quick call sometime this afternoon, possibly
at your 2:30 (EST)? My tele # is 867857 2242.

Brian

From: Lee Ann Pugh [mailto:LeeAnn.Pugh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: May-04-15 10:59 AM

To: Brian Aglukark

Subject: Re: AEM Amaruq - All Weather Access Road

Hi Brian,
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After reviewing our files here at the office, we have not received an application from Agnico Eagle in
regards to your email below.

Lee Ann

>>> Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> 4/24/2015 11:05 AM >>>

Good morning,

RE: AEM Amaruq - All Weather Access Road

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) received a request for a conformity review (CR) from the
Kivallig Inuit Association (KIA), file # KVRW15F01 on April 14, 2015, and from the Nunavut Water Board
(NWB), file # 150420 2BW MEL1215 on April 20, 2015 submitted by Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd. (AEM) for a
development of an Access Road between the AEM Meadowbank Mine and it's Amaruq Exploration
Property.

Before initiating it’'s conformity review, the NPC must be in receipt of all of the applications/project
proposals from an authorizing agency related to the proposed project. Both applications listed above as
submitted mention that the proponent also requires an Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development
Canada (AANDC) authorization. To date, the NPC is not in receipt of a copy of the AANDC application,
therefore cannot initiate the review at this time. The NPC will formally commence its CR once AANDC
forwards the related application.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867.857.2242.

Mutna,

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat
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